IT IS AN ADVANTAGE to have all
your insurance with one Company.

This Company issues Policies on
favourable terms covering:

ALL RISKS (Jewellery, etc)
BURGLARY.

BAGGAGE.

COMMERCIAL VEHICLES.

COMPREHENSIVE RISKS
(Householders and Houseowners).

FIDELITY GUARANTEE.

FIRE.

GLASS.

GOODS-IN-TRANSIT.

LOSS OF PROFITS.

MOTOR-CYCLES

PEDAL - CYCLES.

PERSONAL ACCIDENT.

PRIVATE CARS.

PUBLIC LIABILITY.

WORKMEN’S COMPENSATION

Prospectus relating to the above will
be forwarded on application.
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GEMINIA
INSURANCE
CO. LTD.

FIRE INSURANCE
AND
ALLIED PERILS

AGENCY:

GROUND PLAN

of the premises and neighbouring or adjoining buildings.

Please indicate clearly the distances separating the buildings.



P.O. BOX 61316

GEMINIA CITY SQUARE

INSURANCE NAIROBI 00200

CO. LTD. KENYA
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PROPOSAL FOR FIRE INSURANCE AND ALLIED RISKS

INATHEOF PrODOSEE s u b esnsisms svisss oyt v s ose s i s s s o P s A A TS s e s s P S PR Py Sh st e ma e b bee s sk TR S B e S
Tiade or Profession: Of PTOPOSEE v o i s o o e i i con b s s asas s st ssnamsan bl Bl oanats i
Postal AQAress Of PTOPOSET .....cocuiiiiiuiiiiiniiiiiiiiniinicniisie e esnt s s se s st eeae e s e e s e e s b e et ee s s e s e sabaaataanH e R R e s S e s E s s e bR e A e s e st e et
Situation of the Premises: Plot NO .......ccccvviiiininiienne Street / Road ...ooeeeiveeicciccie Town / Region ........cccvvvvvvveennnnnen.

A. SCHEDULE

N.B. - Separate Buildings must have a separate sum insured upon each, and if Stock or Effects are kept in two or more distinct
buildings, the sum to be insured in each building must be specified.
If the Premises consist of more than one building, a ground plan should be sketched in the space provided for the purpose on this form,

and the various buildings marked A, B & C. These letter may be referred to in filling up the proposal.

PROPERTY TO BE INSURED

AMOUNT TO BE INSURED

1. Building

2. Furniture, Fixtures and Fittings

3. Machinery and Plant

4. Stoek-in-Trade eonsisting of:crnunmnmmannnnnmm i

5. Merchandise in Trust or on Commission (for which the
Proposer is responsible in the event of loss by fire)
consisting of

6. Household Goods, Furniture Personal Effects ......ccocoecvininniiis

7. Months” Rent of the premises

N.B. — Further Items may be detailed on the reverse of

this form giving construction and occupation of buildings.
TOTAL:

B. QUESTIONS TO BE ANSWERED BY THE PROPOSER
Please answer all questions, even if insurance is only required on Contents

(a)
(b)
(©)
(d)

What is the height of the building in storeys?..................
Of what are the external walls constructed?.........cccoceeee
OFf what is the roof consthicted Yovnnndmanamnmansig

Are there any ceilings or partitions of calico, canvas
OF TUSHT, 101 ns nnmnnensssssd 6o S o S S OO U ST

For what purposes is the building occupied? ...................

If not restricted to yourself describe other occupiers

(Continued on next page)



QUESTIONS - Continued

(a) Are there any buildings communicating with the premises
proposed to beinsured? If soidescribe the saime = s s e aesvsasmisse i i

(b) Are there any adjacent buildings within 40 feet of the
Premises proposed to be insured? If so describe the SAME it s s isa | s sasosa s sassivusss

(a) Are any of the following hazardous goods kept in the
buildimgs?. - - - - L T edascsdemmaiedbe et et bl it b L ot

Acetylene (Liquid), Barium Sulphide, Benzine, Benzoline, Bisulphide of Carbon, Bitumen, Brimstone (sulphur), Calcium
Carbide, Calcium Sulphide, Camphine, Camphor, Candles, Cartridges, Celluloid and Xylonite and other similar substances,
Charcoal (powdered) Chlorate of Potash, Chlorate of Soda, Chloride of Lime, Cinematograph Films, Coconut and other
vegetable oils, Coir, Coir Yarn, Copper Sulphide, Copra Cake, Copra Meal, Cordite, Cotton, whether in fully-pressed bales
or otherwise, Crackers, Explosives of any kind, Fireworks, Fulminating Powder, Ghee, Grasses of all kinds, Gunny Bags
other than fully pressed iron-bound bales, Gunpowder, Hay, Hemp, Hessians other than fully pressed iron-bound bales,
Kerosene, Lampblack, Lime, Matches of any kind, Mungo, Naphtha, Nitric Acid, Nitrate of Soda, Nitro-Glycerine, oils
and/or oil paints, Paraffin, Percussion Caps, Petroleum and/or its liquid products, Petrol, Phosphorous, Picric Acid, Pitch,
Potash, Potassium Sulphide, Rags, Resin, Rockets, Rock Oil, Saltpetre, Shoddy, Sisal Bags and Sisal Cloth, other than fully-
pressed iron or rope-bound bales, Spirits of any kind not in bottles, Stearine, Straw, Sulphuric Acid, Sulphur Dyes, Tallow
(manufactured and unmanufactured), Tar and/or Tarred Ropes and/or Tarred Canvas, Turpentine, Varnish, Vegetables fibres
of any kind, Waste of any kind.

(b) If so, whicharetheyand what QUantity? - -« = soossosssmsammsimmesaasyanmsem s e it

(c) Please give details of any power-driven machinery used in
the binlding:: = s b s e e s st e

(a) How long have you occupied the premises now proposed
formmsgrapee? @ 02000000 0 . swswasossdoesslmendessssssnnalmasansasisn

(b) Have you ever suffered loss or damage by fire or
butglary? If so, please.giverdetails: © = = = | cdssssessnessaesmlennmmsmnensiasamndesssiaiadamss

(c) Has any Fire Insurance proposed or effected by you ever
been declined? It sospleasepiyedetails: - = = =  sssessscsessssiliosshendiseuuhnlnrrsnanstmainn

Has any other person or firm a mortage or other have interest
in‘the property? If $0; PIEASEBIVE NAIME:  © 7 iiiiestessissiisessears dinsmssiosstensdinsssasansssmns sns s asbessansassssssammssssanssassqtsnsssass

(a) Has the property been surveyed?
IS0, HOWHOMEAB0T™ e emsssssaiesnemesessssssss fissstanensadnninneis chenn pisnedornsts duns susens suspniisesn

(b) Have you implemented all the Survey recommendations?
PIEaSe BIVEUCAIIS] o...cimeinimissernssiusarasississsnsshonsinsinasen snsinsho snsdsdensstssdsthebnsdch st sons snsasins dehashebonsbas iooateo nestshns st dninesneios Gebiants s s andae

PERIOD for which insurance is required: From 4 p.m. T W T to4 pme.iee. 20 S L

I/We desire to effect an Insurance in the terms of the Policy to be issued by your Company, I/We hereby declare that all the
statements and particulars given by me/us above, which I/We have read over, are correct, and that no material fact has been
misrepresented or misstated, and I am/We are not aware of any circumstances likely to affect the risk. I/'We agree that the
statements in the Proposal shall form the basis of the contract between the Company and myself/ourselves, and if the risk is
accepted I/We undertake to pay the premium when called upon to do so./We also declare that the sums to be insured represent not
less than the full value of the property.

I D E T Ol n IS SN OR MRS = s NV . 5 N SV Signature 0f ProposSer......cc.ccccvviviviiieiniesiese e

The liability of the Company does not commence until the proposal has been accepted and the first premium paid.

AGENT’S DECLARATION
I have knownsthe proposer for ... ismmmmmnmnms e nne years and I recommend acceptance of the proposal.

IVANEE. coeonssumsss st st s b b o oewsavan R R AR SiEnAMITEIOL ABENE.. o wuursussssssssssmmisssummuisss s ssssssbous

C. SPECIAL PERILS INSURANCE

By payment of additional premium loss or damage from ALL or ANY of the following perils can usually be included in a Fire
Policy covering buildings of first-class construction and / or their contents.

EXPLOSION STORM & TEMPEST
EARTHQUAKE FLOOD & WATER DAMAGE
AIRCRAFT RIOTS & STRIKES

IMPACT MALICIOUS DAMAGE

If you wish cover against any of these, please complete the supplementary form overleaf. (See over)



SPECIAL PERILS INSURANCE Continued

Do you wish cover against

(a) Explosion () i e S e i e b b e e S R S T AR SR 00E e !
(b) Earthquake (D) o S T e
(c) Aircraft (Y echonns st v s S S S S S S e ST e s
(d) Impact ()oY ST B RS S S T
(e) Storm and Tempest (subject to MiniMum 200/- @XCESS)  (£).rverieiririeieetieie ettt e et et sb et b et e ns s
(f) Flood (subject to minimum 200/- excess) (T SN SN VRN et o ittt
(g) Bursting or overflowing of water pipes and apparatus

(subject to minimum 200/- excess) ) v T T e S B P e T S S s
(h) Riot and Strikes () o s T s e S e
(i) Malicious'Damage (if Riot and Strike cover is taken Dut) (1) ... it st st

Have you ever suffered any previous loss from any of the
perils apainst which vou'wish toinsire? If 50, give details  cooooiimsummmemag s b w0 s e S e S st

(a) Are the premises low lying or near any water main
reservoir, sewer, stream river, sea or other source of flood
damage? = 020000 L hbdiueseesnnessessostesmanansdenssnpusnns basusnsnsansredshdsihosh ann st i Has sndde

(b) Are the premises exposed or near any high trees,
chimneys or other tall structures? (

(c) (Explosion risks only). Are there any boilers, heating
systems, compressors or other pressure equipment on the
PICMISEST siinamunmmmmnnsa sy St s S

(a) Isthe property in good condition? L, RSN USRS PO (SO P WA,

(b) Do you undertake, if responsible, to maintain the
property in good condition during the currency of the
pelicy? . sl b T T

I/We hereby warrant the truth of the above Statements and agree that this proposal shall be the basis of the proposed contract
between / me / us and the GEMINIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED.

DAL . e cnsenssansmsarssasasssnsanenensanssnmnssnssasans s dissssssing st Signafite of Proposet i andinnuuniinnmn Rt i

Please detail here additional Items to be covered under the Fire Policy.

LOSS OF PROFITS INSURANCE
This FIRE POLICY will indemnify you against material loss and damage to the property and/or interest insured by fire.
IT WILL NOT COVER YOUR LOSS caused by interruption of business following fire.

Would you like us to quote for this risk?



